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G.G. CONSOLIDATED MINE SITE

Location

DIAMOND HILL ROAD GOLDEN GULLY, GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Municipality
GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7724-0318

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO707

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 30, 2023

What is significant?

The archaeological values evident today - stone foundations and earthworks and buried evidence - are those
associated with an 1880s quartz mine

How is it significant?

As a component of H1359 Golconda-Glasgow Reef Gold Mines, the site is of State Significance due to it historic
and scientific values.

Why is it significant?

The archaeological values existing today, above and below ground

Interpretation of Site 1880s quartz mine



Other Names G.G.Consolidated Company, New G.G. Consolidated Company,
Hermes Number 12106

Property Number

History

G G Consolidated mine is located on Glasgow Reef. This reef was being worked as early as 1855. By 1858,
there were several parties working the reef through open cutting and shallow shafts. The first mining company to
work the Reef was the Glasgow Reef United Gold Mine and Crushing Company. A second company, Golconda
Mining Co,. was formed in 1865 and worked the reef to the south. Both companies installed crushing machinery,
but only evidence surviving today is found at the Golconda Mine Site. The Glasgow battery has 30hp engine
driving 20 heads of stamps; the Golconda battery was powered by a 50hp engine which drove 30-head of
stamps. The stamp boxes rested on granite blocks. The boiler house had a round brick stack which was 78 feet
high. A third company, G.G. Consolidated, took over the two mines and sunk a main shaft to the south of the
Golconda Mine. At this shaft the company installed winding and pumping machinery driven by a 25hp engine. As
was normal for those time, the chimney stack assoc. with the boiler house as brick. A tramway embankment (see
historic plan in attachment) run from the shaft to the Golconda battery. By March 1883, the main shaft was down
790 feet. The G.G. Consolidated Co. mined intermittently during the 1890s. In the early 1900s the company was
reformed as the New G G Consolidated but did little mining.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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